-000-REGULAR SESSION OCTOBER 23, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read. There was no <u>Old Business</u>.

NEW BUSINESS:

------ 'Possibly take action on any items concerning the Courthouse renovation/restoration project': No action today.

6075 'Open and possibly take action on bids for Sheriff's Dept. patrol cars', The Court took the following action: Bids were received from Orange Ford-Lincoln-Mercury, Orange TX. and Greenville Ford-Lincoln-Mercury, Greenville TX. On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Allen Martin, the Court accepted the low bid from Orange for four new Crown Victoria patrol cars at a cost of \$69,274.00 **Order Recircled** *6

G076 On the motion by Lyon, second by Jim Hart, the Court agreed to offer the job as Sanitarian I to Mr. Steve Garcia at a salary of \$19,000 per year plus benefits.

The Court heard from EMC Dorsey Driggers on the development of a fire alarm system. The Court directed Driggers to come up with a list of specifications for bids. The Court will consider advertising for bids at the next regular session.

6077 On the motion by Martin, second by Lyon, the Court exercised a one-year option on the janitorial supplies bid with Pollock Paper Co. of Dallas. Cost to remain the same as last year.

6078 On the motion by Hart, second by Ralph Green, the Court rescinded the nomination of Ken Parker to the Hunt County Appraisal District Board of Directors.

The Court heard from Mr. Charlie Kelley concerning the closing of Co. Road 3410 at Mr. Kelley's property. Mr. Kelley will seek to get a signature petition from the residents living on the road, then a public hearing on the closing of the road will be set.

6079 On the motion by Green, second by Hart, the Court approved the final plat for the West Hill subdivision in Precinct 2 as submitted by Bob Adams.

The Court heard from Dwayne McAbe requesting the replacement of a bridge on CR 2508 and re-opening passage to I-30. No action taken today.

6080 The Court heard from Brett Hall, Treasurer for the Greenville Area-Wide Animal Shelter who came requesting that the \$45,000 budgeted by the County be approved for the purchase of pens for the proposed shelter. On the motion by Green, second by Martin, the Court approved the expenditure.

608 On the motion by Lyon, second by Hart, the Court voted to change the 1995 Christmas holidays from Dec. 22 & 25 to Dec. 25 & 26.

6082 On the motion by Martin, second by Lyon, the Court approved the requiring of a checklist prior to the filing of a preliminary plat.

6083 On the motion by Hart, second by Martin, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for pre-mixed oil & sand. The bids are to include a break-down, by precinct, of the hauling charges.

6084 On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the Court agreed to place signs around the Courthouse and in the precincts regarding the 150th Birthday of Hunt County. The signs will use the same logo as the T-Shirts being sold. Commissioner Martin has agreed to serve as the coordinator of the project.

- Hear & Discuss Reports: Kim Parker named Employee of the Month for November.

6085 On the motion by Martin, second by Green, the accounts payable were approved.

There were no line-item budget transfers.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Pct. 2--Add Johnnie Hilbun, R-4, eff. 10-16-95.
Co. Treasurer--Add Diane Saxton, part-time, \$7 per hour, eff. 10-16-95.
Dist. Atty--Add Deborah Mason, R-1, eff. 10-17-95.
Commissioners Office--Add Gena McBride, part-time, \$7 per hour, eff. 10-19-95.
Co. Judge--Add Provida Kellar, part-time, \$7 per hour, eff. 10-19-95. Change Pam Simpson to R-5, eff. 10-16-95.

60% Approved on the motion by Green, second by Hart.

There was no Executive Session. Court Adjourned.